From: I

To: Mccarter Aaron
Subject: Re: ntsb
Date: Friday, May 1, 2020 10:42:02 AM

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| received the form and acknowledge it.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Mccarter Aaron NG
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 10:39:35 AM
To: I

Subject: RE: ntsb
Aaron,

We'll keep it simple. You can simply reply to this email that you “received it and acknowledge”
Thanks

Aaron

From: Mccarter Aaron

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 9:47 AM
To: I
Subject: RE: ntsb

Importance: High

Aaron,

Thank you for taking my call. As stated, | was unable to find or make contact with Ms. Tara Ann
Miller, so | would appreciate it if you could acknowledge this wreckage release. Again, this does not
transfer the wreckage to you and you have no responsibility for it; it merely acknowledges that |
have completed my investigation and no longer need the airplane, engine or any of the components.
See attached. Feel free to reply to this e-mail with your acknowledgement.

Thank You

Aaron McCarter
National Transportation Safety Board



Air Safety Investigator

MATIONAL TRANSPORTATION SAFETY EQARD
RETENTION | RELEASE OF WRECKAGE RELATED TO ACCIDENT NumBeR » ERATSFAZ25

ACCIDENT NUMEBER

| RE/GESTERELD CAVNER {name and addness)

Far Ui in AN Madal Irrvesbgabons

| IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

N/A

_ MAXE

Moristown, TN 37814-3925 Quicksilver

LOHCATHION DATE OF ACCIDENT MODEL
Oliver Springs, TN|7-13-2019  |MX

RETAINED BY NTS8 REFRESEMTATIVE TITLE DATE

Aaron MeCarter NTSE NIC 07/114/2019

—
The Hatonal Traregonaton Safety Board Fas [l nas nal [} completes s swestgaon of Me wiekage desorived above. &

expeplt thal bled in e evdenos conkrol ermin ) @ haseby released

5 HOPARTS RETANED

F 1ecovered amemags

RELEASED BY NTSE REPRESENTATIVE TITLE
Aaron McCarter NTSB IIC

DATE
04/13/2020

[Thes maehan may be ot knowledond by 4 porson, sl T Swher & garey @ represecialye, wio Fag lm\l&g!_}nnlh&.wmulhrmrrnu
PR A A BE DTS SN SRSkt o Pl (LiRE Fenada ity bor Beleda e i I AT e e T D e |

| HEREEY ACENCWLEDGE
Ruscupt of the absve describod vwsckags

Remioval of the parts, d ony, listed i the svadence: control formds)

PERSON MAKING ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TITLE DATE
Aaron Lucas Brother 05/01/2020
ADDRESS

REMARKS h

The airframe, engine and any components were examined on scene at the pilot/owners
hanger near the accident site. All aircraft wreckage and compenents are released and
ne lenger retainad by the NTSB. |

(TSR FORMW LI 1) (R, O10)

From: Mccarter Aaron



Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 11:23 AM
To: NG

Subject: ntsb

Aaron McCarter
National Transportation Safety Board

Air Safeti Investiiator

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN
INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT
TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE
LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended
recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by forwarding what
you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments from your
computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients
is not authorized and may be unlawful.
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